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AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.

15A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print)

30-105-04

EXCEPTION TO SF 30

APPROVED BY OIRM 11-84

STANDARD FORM 30 (Rev. 10-83)

Prescribed by GSA

FAR (48 CFR) 53.243

This amendment is issued to change the closing date to April 8, 2004 12:00 p.m. and to respond to the questions received pre-site visit and

 post-site visit.

1. CONTRACT ID CODE

PAGE OF  PAGES

J

1

6

16A. NAME AND TITLE OF CONTRACTING OFFICER (Type or print)

16C. DATE SIGNED

BY

23-Mar-2004

16B. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

15C. DATE SIGNED

15B. CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR

(Signature of Contracting Officer)

(Signature of person authorized to sign)

8. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR  (No., Street, County, State and Zip Code)

X

W9124R-04-R-0012

X

9B. DATED (SEE ITEM 11)

02-Mar-2004

10B. DATED  (SEE ITEM 13)

9A. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

X

The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14.  The hour and date specified for receipt of Offer  

X

is extended,

is not extended.

Offer must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended by one of the following methods: 

(a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning

1

copies of the amendment; (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted;

or (c) By separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers.  FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE 

RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN  

REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER.  If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted, such change may be made by telegram or letter, 

provided each telegram or letter makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.

12. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If required)

13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS.

IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14.

A. THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO:  (Specify authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE

 CONTRACT ORDER NO. IN ITEM 10A.

B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying 

office, appropriation date, etc.) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(B).

C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF:

D. OTHER (Specify type of modification and authority)

E. IMPORTANT:   Contractor

is not,   

is required to sign this document and return

copies to the issuing office.

14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION  (Organized by UCF section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter

 where feasible.)

10A. MOD. OF CONTRACT/ORDER NO.

0003

2. AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION NO.

5. PROJECT NO.(If applicable)

6. ISSUED BY

3. EFFECTIVE DATE

22-Mar-2004

CODE

ARMY CONTRACTING AGENCY - SR - YUMA

SFCA-SR-YM, B-2100, R-8

301 C STREET

YUMA AZ 85365-9498

W9124R

7. ADMINISTERED BY  (If other than item 6)

4. REQUISITION/PURCHASE REQ. NO.

CODE

See Item 6

FACILITY CODE

CODE

EMAIL:

TEL:


SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE 

SUMMARY OF CHANGES  

SECTION  SF 30 - BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE 

The following have been added by full text: 

        MULTI-STEP PROCESS
In accordance with FAR 15.202 Advisory multi-step process, this RFP will have 2 steps.

1. Step 1: Initial proprosals will be submitted April 8, 2004 at 12:00 p.m.

2. Down select of the top three (3) contractor’s based on technical capabilities/overall design, past performance, and price. 

3. Step 2: Schedule Oral Presentations for the week of April 19, 2004 for the top three contractor’s.

4. Final selection will be made to the contractor based the evaluation factors stated in the RFP at 52.212-2 Evaluation—Commercial Items (JAN 1999)

        QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS PRE AND POST SITE VISIT
QUESTION 1:  Will the plan be available via Autocad?  

ANSWER 1: Attached is the most currant Autocad drawings that are available.  An Army accepted copy will be available in a few weeks, there are a few electrical changes not listed in the current drawings.
QUESTION 2:  What Room Numbers are designed for the 4 technical workstations and the 4 supervisory offices?  

ANSWER 2: Please reference the Item No. on the minimum requirements list.  It is not clear as to which workstations you are referring to.  Room Numbers for four supervisory offices are 104, 103, 102, and 118.
Still do not know which technical workstations they are referring to.
QUESTION 3:  Is there documentation of the building interior finishes and lighting to coordinate with? i.e.  address workstation lighting levels for appropriate task lighting, color reflectancy, etc.  

ANSWER 3: We don't have anything, but I'll work with Army Corp to see if they can provide us something.
We provided everyone at the site visit a sheet with color specs provided to us by the Army Corp of Engineers.
QUESTION 4:  Please clarify which rooms are for the (3) supervisory offices outlined in Item 1, and which rooms are for the (4) supervisory offices outlined in Item 2.  Is there another building floor plan to consider for layout?  

ANSWER 4: Item 1 does not mention supervisory offices, nor does item 2 refer to supervisory offices.
QUESTION 5:  Is there program information for the usage requirements of the Storage areas and Lab type workstations?  

ANSWER 5: What is meant by Program information?    
QUESTION 6:  Are there any technical requirements that are required of furnishings in the conference room, i.e. telephone & data ports?   
ANSWER 6:  See site visit answer #12, Eight ea. RJ45, RJ11, and 110 power.  Also, use a minimum of 3 pop ups for power, networking, and telephone on the top of the conference table.
QUESTION 7:  Allow cabling and power to go through top of conference table in an arrangment for use on top.  8 of ea RJ45, RJ11, & 110 power. 

ANSWER 7:  See site visit answer #12
QUESTION 8:  Is it possible to move the Bid Date to March 29, 30 or 31.  I am working on several items that will need special pricing (work surfaces and storage).  I would like to give the plant time to do accurate pricing instead of hasty guesstimating. 

ANSWER 8:  Closing date will be extended to April 8, 2004.  See clarification #3.
QUESTION 9:  Are the numbered areas on these 2 attached files designated for office modular systems?  
ANSWER 9: YES
QUESTION 9a: And would Offices 104, 

ANSWER 9a: No
QUESTION 9b: 116,  

ANSWER 9B: Yes, for two people  

QUESTION 9c: 117  

ANSWER 9c: Yes, Room 117 will be used by only one person (property management person), see changes from site visit (No. 3 & 4 from “Handouts given at site visit; included further on in this document).
QUESTION 9d: Elec/mech room the other 4 rooms in need of modular furniture?  
ANSEWR 9d: Do not understand which room you  are referring to.  If you are referring to the electrical mechanical room that can only be accessed by the outside (room in back SW corner of bldg), no we do not need that room to be furnished.
QUESTION 10:  Are we to quote case furniture for the other rooms?  
ANSWER 10: Which rooms specifically?   109, yes.  102 - 104 will be executive type office furniture.  Room  118 will be executive, stand-alone, traditional furniture. 

QUESTION 11:  Are we to quote conference table and 16 chairs for conference room 120? 

ANSWER 11: Conference table, 25 chairs to go around the table and 15 chairs for along the walls.
QUESTION 12:  If a CAD drawing is accessible, it is a must to insure precise dimensions.
 

ANSWER 12: See Answer #1
QUESTION 13: If a CAD drawing is not available, then an electrical grid diagram is essential.
ANSWER 13: We would have to get them from the same source, still working on it.  See Answer #1.
 

QUESTION 14:  The specs noted that power must be available at every level of the workstation, if that is done then standard installation electrical for the building will not be adequate - multiple base feeds will be required. 
 

ANSWER 14:  Will check with our Public Works Directorate.
QUESTION 15: In light of this, we need specifics about how many outlets per workstation.
 

ANSWER 15: There should be a minimum of two of ea type per workstation.
QUESTION 16: Also, the specs showed interchangable panels to include white boards, utility boards, and tac boards at each station. This needs to be specific with regard to how many panels or amount of surface area that needs to be white board, tac board, or glass on each workstation - as they are priced differently per element.
 

ANSWER 16: 2 panels of ea.  Glass should be the top level of the partitions.
QUESTION 17 : At best, this contract must be awarded immediately after response date for any manufacturer to produce a custom job like this and have it completely installed within 1 month.
When will the contract be awarded?
ANSWER 17:  Anticipated for May 1, 2004
 

QUESTION 18: Does the end user have color preferences or wood finish preferences? What types of wood? All of these items affect price and availability.
ANSWER 18:  Color coordinate to compliment the carpet and walls.
QUESTION 19: Are the numbered areas on these 2 attached files designated for office modular systems? And would Offices 104, 116, 117 and elec/mech room the other 4 rooms in need of modular furniture?
ANSWER 19: Modular systems for all rooms execpt room 118.
 

QUESTION 20:  Are we to quote case furniture for the other rooms?
Are we to quote conference table and 16 chairs for conference room 120?
ANSWER 20: Conference table w/25 chairs and 15 for along the wall (total of 40 chairs)
 

QUESTION 21: Do you have any feed back on the AUTO CAD drawings yet?
ANSWER 21: See Answer #1
QUESTION 22:  Did we discuss the requirements for Bldg 3007 at meeting on Monday?  Is there a drawing, sketch, or dimensions of area and private offfices available?
ANSWER 22:  Everyone was so involved with the AECC building that we all forgot building 3007.  At the time of this amendment photos are not available, will send out as soon as  received.
QUESTION 23. In the solicitation, it states that the workstations must be 8' x 10', but then at the site visit, it was made very clear that the whole facility must be ADA compliant.  After attempting to lay this out for hours, I cannot possibly see how to fit this size workstations and still stay ADA compliant, especially since the thickness of the panels add up over a run of workstations unlike the thickness of the lines in the floor plan.  Are you willing to move down to a 9' x 9' station?  This size will allow for ADA considerations.  The three project leaders can still be 8' x 10', maybe even 8' x 12'.  
ANSWER 23: Use a minimum of 80 sq feet per station.
QUESTION 24:  Director's Office.  I know that you said that he wants "Traditional" furniture which is fine but I want to make sure that we are talking about the same thing when using the word traditional because it may be used in a couple different ways.  
ANSWER 24:  See Sample attached
QUESTION 25: Will you be emailing the layout the Director's office that he did himself?
ANSWER 25:  See Attached Drawings
CLARIFICATION/CHANGES FROM YPG:
Clarification 1: Director’s room: The back hutch or credenza 12-foot long (can be separate pieces)...does not have to have work surface, but a combination of doored-shelving and regular shelving, to include some room for 3-ring binder size notebooks, some lateral file storage, and some drawer space.  Also, along the North wall he'd like a serving station.  We found some in catalogs that are 3 separate pieces (2 doored-cabinet sections on ea end and a center table-like piece).  tech computer station does not have to have a hutch, but should have some type of pull out tray for the keyboard.
Clarification 2: Digital photos for the directors room attached.
Clarification 3: There will be a 'down select' of three (3) responsible/responsive bidders.  These bidders will be selected based on the criteria stated in the RFP, FAR 52.212-2 (a)(i) Technical capabilities, specifically overall design,k efficient space utilization, staqckable, interchangeable panels with power available at all levels, and delivery.  These three bidder’s will than be allowed to present an oral presentation of their designs.  Final award will be than be based on all three (3) evaluation factors stated in the RFP.
HANDOUT CHANGES GIVEN AT SITE VISIT:
1.  Reception area, right side area taller partitions around computer station for privacy, with lower receiving work table/surface towards center.  Utilize back wall and most of length of conference rm.
2. In 105 area, desire 12 workstations.   Minimum of nine  8' X 10's and three 10' X 10's (Group Leader areas) 
3.  In 115 area, NW corner, s/u corner station for two editors.  
4.  Rm 117, s/u for supply/propertyperson…long table and shelving on walls for temporary storage of property.
5.  Data Processing Rm 110, maximize number of workstations (3-5), do not need to be full workstations, possibly just separate areas by desk dividers.  Leave room for 4 safes.  Need area to view & store video.  
6.  Director's Office Rm 118, Traditional S/u (no modular):  Desk, desk with full hutch (storage from top to bottom) computer station.  Also, Table that seats min of 6.  Leave west and north walls open for  plasma  screen (like wade's) and white board (that closes w/tack boards on inside doors).
Possibly add shelving to higher area of SW corner (nitch)  leave lower area open.   

7.  Secretary station would like a tall cabinet to hang her coat. 

Differences in bldg vs. printed design:
1.  Comm Rm 106 extends back flush with storage rm 108 (which eliminates 1 workstation)
2.  In Area 105, we want  3 group leader workstations that have floor to ceiling partitions w/doors.
3.  In area 105, one workstation that is slightly larger than the rest to accommodate wheelchair and standing-support equipment.
        SITE VISIT CLARIFICATIONS
	Number
	QUESTIONS/CLARIFICATIONS
	ANSWER

	
	
	

	1
	Wood or Veneer products
	Either, as long as it is good quality

	2
	Secretary desk layout
	It is larger than it appears on the drawing.  North end section to have a privacy panel 5' high, South end to be receiving counter.  Will need to access all plugs/data lines on wall.  Need a coat closet.

	3
	How is the electrical configured in the ceiling?
	All cable in the trays and can drop down via cable post, as long as the cables are concealed

	4
	Southeast Offices (4), type of furniture desired
	Modular w/hutches with both open and closed storage.  2 walls open for white boards.

	5
	Northeast Offices, 
	

	5a
	Director's preferences?
	Will send drawing of furniture layout

	5b
	Property Book Office/ Supply 
	Lots of shelving and tables

	5c
	Kennedy/Vasquez Offices
	2 Sit to Stand computer stations, 1 common work table, tack board and white board, 2 visitor chairs (utility boards as ref in the requirements doc)

	6
	Northwest Open bay
	12 workstations

	7
	Northwest corner area
	2 person, 1/2 partition for doorway

	8
	Break room
	2 tables, min of 4 chairs per table

	9
	Room 110, data processing
	This is a classified area.  Allow room for 4 safes approximately 3' D x 1' W (4 drawers).  Need minimum of 3 workstations. There will be 3 PC's with flat screen monitors and 1 server with standard tower.  Need overhead, easy access storage and an area to view and store video tapes.  As stated in Req Doc, need divider so it is not easy to view neighboring stations work.

	10
	Library
	Want moving shelving, small table w/ min of 4 chairs.  We will come up with a % of type of storage (50% VHS, 30% CD, etc)

	11
	What will be stored in the supply room?
	Office supplies, (shelving is ok) 

	12
	Conference Room
	Table, traditional preferred, any shape suitable for the room and video conferencing is ok, must seat minimum of 25 people.  Table has to have a minimum of 3 pop-ups for computer access on the table.  Additional 15 chairs for along the wall.


SECTION SF 1449 - CONTINUATION SHEET 

SOLICITATION/CONTRACT FORM 

                The required response date/time has changed from 25-Mar-2004 12:00 PM to 08-Apr-2004 12:00 PM. 

(End of Summary of Changes) 

